

## Curriculum Vitae

**Name:** Prof. Dr. med. Thaçi, Diamant

**Current positions:**

since 01/2017

Director of Institute for Inflammation Medicine, University Hospital S-H, Campus Luebeck, Germany

since 06/2013

Head of Comprehensive Center of Inflammation Medicine, University Hospital S-H, Campus Luebeck, Germany

since 1993

Principal-Investigator, national and international coordinating Investigator, member of diverse advisory boards and safety data committees.  
Clinical trial experience over many years in various fields of topic and systemic therapy (clinical trials and selected publications are listed in the attached table)

**Professional training:**

1983 - 1989

Universty studies: Student at the Medical Faculty of the University of Pristina, Pristina, Kosovo

Academic achievement:

2011

Habilitation *venia legendi* (Goethe University Frankfurt)

2003

Approbation (Frankfurt am Main, 03.04.2003)

1995

Dermatology consultant ("Facharzt")

1990

Approbation (University of Pristina)

1989

Dissertation (University of Pristina)

**Work experience:**

1990 - 1991

Dept. of Dermatology and Venereology, University Hospital, Pristina, Kosovo (post graduate training)

1992 - 1997

Dept. of Dermatology and Venereology, University Hospital, Frankfurt/M, Germany (Assistant Doctor)

1997 – 05/2013

Dept. of Dermatology and Venereology, University Hospital, Frankfurt/M, Germany: Head of the Clinical Research Division, senior consulting specialist, Associate Professor

since 06/2013

Head of Comprehensive Center of Inflammation Medicine, University Hospital S-H, Campus Luebeck, Germany

**Specialization/Subspecialitation:**

Dermatology, Venereology Allergology, UV-Therapy, Clinical Research

**Training on ICH-GCP**

DGPharMed (2009, 2011, 2014), University of Lübeck (2016, 2018), advanced course for investigators and deputies in clinical trials according to AMG (2019,2021)

Signature:

Date: 10 May 2021